QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES

RFP NO. 089-JJ10 – SPECIAL EDUCATION ELECTRONIC MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

1. Do we assume in the Required Evaluation Criteria on page 3, Item 5 that this item only needs to be addressed if we are NOT proposing an ASP model?

RESPONSE: Yes, the statement says that technical requirements are to be provided if “if not an ASP proposal.”
2. If we propose either an ASP model or non-ASP model, but not both, is there a need to address both models in Non-ASP items 16-22 found on page 4 and ASP items 23-26 found on pages 4-5 in the Software Architecture and Administration section?  Or do we only address the model being proposed?

RESPONSE: No, only address the items that are relevant to your proposal, ASP or non-ASP. Make sure to write NA, ASP or NA, non-ASP as needed in answer to each item.
3. The Price Proposal sheets included as Attachment A on pages 1-2 ask the vendor to “Please provide options for Site and District Licensing in non-ASP implementation”.  There is a similar request for ASP implementations.  Can we offer a pricing format other than completing the included charts in Attachment A?

RESPONSE: Yes, you can provide a pricing format that is different from Attachment A, but one of the options (ASP or non-ASP) in Attachment A must be completed.
4. Can you confirm that M-DCPS wants one all inclusive price proposal for the three components of the SPED-EMS system (i.e., Special Education, Medicaid and RTI)?

RESPONSE: Yes, the system’s price must include the three components; at this stage, we only mentioned Medicaid reporting in the RFP.
5. Pricing for an ASP model is typically expressed as a dollar per student rather than a site license.  Is M-DCPS open to this type of pricing model?

RESPONSE: Yes, as long as you use the Attachment A to list your prices and NA, . . . on the other price sheet.
6. If a vendor is offering only one hosting solution, do both sheets in Attachment A still need to be included in the proposal response?

RESPONSE: No, only the pricing proposal the solution offered, again, write NA, and the non-applicable solution in the other pricing option.
7. In Attachment A on pages 1-2 for the non-ASP and the ASP implementations, can the vendor select either a per site licensing/hosting model or district licensing/hosting model when completing the pricing spreadsheet?

RESPONSE: Yes, again only one solution is needed.
8.
Could you tell us what system the district currently uses to manage the data and processes for special education and RtI?  Are those systems under contract?  When do those contracts expire?  How long does the district expect to keep the solution in place?

RESPONSE: The district uses a district developed data system that is managed by the district and a paper based system, as well as a district web-based IEP system.  The web-based IEP system will be phased out within the next year as the SPED-EMS system is put in place.
9. (No page to reference) – Can you please provide the following pieces of      information, about your district regarding this project?

a. Number of special education students (most recent Child Count number is fine) Number of special education students (most recent Child Count number is fine) 73, 812 SPED students; 37,779 IEPs; EP only 35,157; 504 only 876.
b. Number of staff members that will need to be trained to use the SPED-EMS:

i. Special education teachers

ii. General education teachers

iii. General education clerical and/or administrative staff

iv. Special education clerical staff

v. Special education administrative staff

vi. Psychologists

vii. Any additional Assessment staff

viii. Physical Therapists

ix. Occupational Therapists

x. Speech Pathologists

xi. Other Related Services providers

xii. System “Super Users” ?
xiii. Other district personnel (please indicate the component(s) of the SPED-EMS that “other” personnel would use)
c. Number of buildings:

i. 210 Elementary schools  

ii. 37 K-8 Centers
iii. 80 Middle/Jr. High schools

iv. 71 High schools

v. 4 Combinations 

vi. Vocational schools Many schools are dual purpose.

vii. Charter schools authorized by the Board

viii. Other educational facilities
            (Please check the district website for the complete listing of schools)
10.    (No page to reference) What is the district’s current SIS?

RESPONSE: Our Student Information System is a home-grown version called ISIS, Integrated Student Information System, which is a mainframe system.
11.   (No page to reference) Does MDCPS require SIF interface now or in the                           future? If so, which ZIS does MDCPS use?

RESPONSE:  We use neither. 
12. Page 6 of the Packet– Section IX “Cone of Silence”, item A.2, paragraph 2 – Can you please provide a list of names of school district staff that may not be contacted for clarification purposes because they are serving on the particular “Procurement Committee” for this RFP?

RESPONSE:  During the Cone of Silence, there is absolutely no contact with any District staff member other than the Procurement Official, Barbara Jones.
13. Page 9 of the Packet – Section XII “Public Records Law”, paragraph 1 – The language makes a clear distinction on the publication of “trade secrets.”  Are there any types of “corporate confidential” information (whose publication, while not classified as “trade secrets”, could be detrimental to a proposer) such as company financial information that may be withheld from the public domain?

RESPONSE: No.
14. Page 13 of the Packet (Page 1 of the RFP document) – Section II “Purpose of Request for Proposals”, paragraph 1 – Can you please clarify the phrase “…maintain the increased revenue by accurately reporting services and cost factors,”?  What “increased revenue” should the system be maintaining?

RESPONSE: "Increased revenue of correlating matrix cost factors with IEP
Components by assuring alignment of matrix and IEP".
15. Page 13 of the Packet (Page 1 of the RFP document) – Section II “Purpose of Request for Proposals”, paragraph 1 – The paragraph references the need for the system to “adhere…to the District’s security standards.”  Can you please provide copies of the District’s security standards?

RESPONSE: Some of the District’s security standards are at: http://techsupport.dadeschools.net/data_security/datasecurity.asp
16. Item # 4 of the Scope of Services as for “three written references….” Is MDCPS looking for these references to be simply written out, or is the district looking for three, written letters of reference?

RESPONSE:  Whichever is convenient for the proposer.
17. Page 15 of the Packet (Page 3 of the RFP document), Item #5 – For district-hosted solutions, the District asks for hardware configurations.  Is the District responsible for acquiring, installing, configuring, and maintaining the hardware or are those costs to be included by vendors in the proposals?

RESPONSE: If it is an ASP, the question is not applicable because the company takes care of acquiring, installing, configuring, and maintaining the application.

If it is a non-ASP, yes MDCPS will be responsible.
18. Page 15 of the Packet (Page 3 of the RFP document), Item 7 – What PC platforms, Operating Systems, Browsers, etc. does the District support at the desktop level?

RESPONSE:  We have a variety so please submit minimum requirements for your package. 
19. Pages16 and 17 of the Packet (Pages 4-5 of the RFP document) - MDCPS asks for both ASP and non-ASP responses, regardless of what the vendor offers, does MDCPS prefer one method over the other, and why?

RESPONSE: No, M-DCPS does not have a preference for ASP versus Non-ASP; it depends on cost, turn-around time, and effectiveness of the solution offered.
20. Page 17 of the Packet (Page 5 of the RFP document), Item 28 – “Describe how, if awarded this RFP, the vendor will have the SPED-EMS in place by August 24, 2009”.  

a. Does the District see 8/24/09 as the “installation” date when all components of the product are fully installed or the “LIVE” date when all District staff are fully utilizing the system in production mode? 
b. If 8/28/09 is the “installation” date, what date would the District target for all District staff to be fully utilizing the system in production mode? If 8/24/09 is the “LIVE” date, will the District ensure that the Company will have adequate access to train all staff that will be using the system in a timely manner? 
c. If 8/24/09 is the “LIVE” date, what days are available for the Company to have access to the District staff for training? 
d. What type of training does the district prefer for their staff members?  End user? Train the trainer?  Hybrid? 
RESPONSE:
a) Fully installed

b) 8/24/09 is the Installation date.  Full utilization date:  6/30/09

c) Full utilization date: 6/30/09

d) Hybrid:  Combination of train the trainer, and end user.

21. Page 17 of the Packet (Page 5 of the RFP document), Item 35 – “Describe how your company will be capable of providing toll-free telephone, second-tier support….”.  Does the District plan to provide first-level support for users of the SPED-EMS?  If so, what types of support does the District plan to include in their first-level support plan?  If the company provides first-level support to all District users, should we include that in our proposal? 
RESPONSE:  MDCPS will have a first level contact person within the district who will need direct access number to the second-tier provider.
Yes, please provide the additional first level support as a subsection of the answer.

22. Page 18 of the Packet (Page 6 of the RFP document), Item 37 – Does the District have a preference for a model of training end-users?  Does the District have adequate training facilities (computer labs or training centers) to accommodate all District staff? 
RESPONSE:  The district has no preference.  Adequate training facilities, when scheduled in advance.

23. Page 18 of the Packet (Page 6 of the RFP document), items 41-42 - MDCPS asks the vendor to provide a dedicated project manager; will MDCPS provide its own dedicated project manager in the role of liaison between the vendor [project manager and the district?  

a. What type of relationship will the vendor’s project manager have with MDCPS?  What positions will be the direct contacts, etc?

RESPONSE: Yes, MDCPS will have a person appointed as the point of contact.  The relationship will be that of a liaison/facilitator.
24. Page 19 of the Packet (Page 7 of the RFP document), Item 49 – “Describe how the vendor will provide Special Education Medicaid billing services documentation and tracking capability.”  Does the District require the Company to provide full “Medicaid Billing” services or just “Medicaid billing services documentation”? Full “Medicaid Billing” services. Does the District require the Company to submit Medicaid billing claims for payment to the state Medicaid administrator? Yes.  Can the District please provide the following information regarding Medicaid Billing:

RESPONSE:

a. What is an estimate of the number of Medicaid-eligible students in the District currently? 
RESPONSE:  Oct-Dec2008 membership was 344,913 AND Medicaid-eligibility was 49.93% (Average of 172,213 students).
b. How much Medicaid revenue was received by the District for the 2007-2008 school year?  (Fee for Service as well as Administrative Claiming)
RESPONSE:  07-08 FFS $1,695,441.11 and 07-08 A.C. $13,068,285.00

c. Does the District currently use the services of a Medicaid billing company?  If so, which company? Yes.  Public Consulting Group (PCG).
d. For which related services does the District currently bill for Medicaid reimbursement? Therapy – OT, OTA, PT, PTA, SLP; Behavioral – School Psychologists, School Social Workers and E/BD Counseling; Nursing and Transportation.
e. In your RFP cost proposal document we did not see a request for costs associated with on-going Medicaid billing. Are these ongoing expenses to be included in a separate document? YES If so are you looking for a flat rate or a fee associated with paid related service and admin claims? Flat rate or fee for service.  Please share with us the fee structure being paid to your current Medicaid billing provider.
RESPONSE: 

f.  $1.35 PER PAID CLAIM LINE (OT, OTA, PT, PTA, SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGISTS, SCHOOL SOCIAL WORKERS, E/BD COUNSELING, NURSING AND TRANSPORTATION, AND $0.75 PER PAID CLAIM LINE (SPEECH/LANGUAGE THERAPY)
25. Page 19 of the Packet (Page 7 of the RFP document), Item 50 - "Describe and provide proof of the Medicaid compliance experts and lawyers on staff full time, who bring to M-DCPS as consultants expertise in federal and state Medicaid regulations."
a. What kind of "proof" would you want to see regarding our panel of Medicaid compliance experts? Are resumes adequate? 
RESPONSE: YES – Resumes are adequate.
b.
Is M-DCPS going through any state or federal Medicaid audits at this present time? If so have there been any audit findings? 
RESPONSE: M-DCPS undergoes quarterly “Monitoring Reviews” performed by our Area 13 representative with the State Medicaid Agency (AHCA – Agency for Health Care Administration) for both Medicaid Reimbursement Programs (FFS and A.C.)
No audit findings have occurred.
26. Page 19 of the Packet (Page 7 of the RFP document), “Response to Intervention” section (requirements 51 & 52) – Does the District currently deploy a full RTI model throughout all schools?   No Elementary only?  Yes 
a. Does MDCPS have Intervention Specialists?   Yes If so, how many? Approx 40, but will increase.
27. Page 19 of the Packet (Page 7 of the RFP document), Item 56 – “Describe how the vendor will create online all state required Special Education and Medicaid documents.”  Can the District clarify what “state required” documents they are referring to? All documents related to the provision of services for students with disabilities, 504s, evaluations, Medicaid and other related documents which may include, but is not limited to the following:  IEPs, 504 plans, parent notifications, procedural safeguards, consent notification, eligibility determinations, FAB/BIPs, Medicaid documents - Medicaid Parental Consent Form (FM-7032) to comply with FERPA, etc.  The District has many, many special education forms and documents on the District web site (http://ese.dadeschools.net/formpg.htm).  Does the District require or desire the Company to include these District forms in the SPED-EMS solution?  Yes, and others that are not on the website If so, does the District require the forms and documents to look exactly like the ones on the District web site? The forms must meet federal and state requirements but do not have visually replicate the current forms.
a. Does MDCPS anticipate using their own forms in the system, or is the vendor expected to provide forms? Both
28. Page 20 of the Packet (Page 8 of the RFP document, item #62 in Scope of Services); please further define the request for signatures.  (i.e., is MDCPS requiring coded signatures, “written” signatures, etc.)

RESPONSE: The forms created in the SPED-EMS system require signatures outside of the system.  The forms with the signatures are then needed to be inputted back into the system via fax and or other method.
Describe how the system will enable that to happen.

29. Page 20 of the Packet (Page 8 of the RFP document), Item 63 – Does the District currently have all related documents in English, Spanish, and Haitian-Creole versions?  Can you please provide a list of “all related documents” referenced in this requirement? 
RESPONSE:  This refers to the documents listed in question 27. Some examples of the documents are procedural safeguards, consent for evaluations and parental notification.

30. Page 24 of the Packet (Page 12 of the RFP document), “Oral Presentations” – How much notice will the District provide to the Company for any possible oral presentation?

RESPONSE:  Proposers will be notified on May 5th.  The oral presentations are scheduled for May 8.
31. Refer to item #1 at page 2, would you substitute a K-12 educational sector experience at a school district of more than 75,000 students with the experiences from 2 successful statewide special education (age 0-3) data system implementation and Medicaid reporting?

RESPONSE: No
32. On page 3, item #8 related to Active Directory, if an ASP solution is proposed, do you still need this requirement?

RESPONSE: Yes.
33. For item #9 (security protocols) on page 3, this seems to be a duplicate of item #24, is this right?

RESPONSE: Yes, that was our mistake; items #3 and 9 are the same.
34. For item #14 (SharePoint Server) on page 4, if an ASP solution is proposed, do you still need this requirement? 

RESPONSE: No, a SharePoint Server would be answered NA, ASP. You could state if it integrates with SharePoint.
35. For item #49 on page 7, can you explain in detail what kind of Medicaid billing and tracking process do you currently use or plan to use in the new data system? Do you use Professional Health Care Claim and Encounter Claim (837P) for Medicaid claim? 
RESPONSE:
Currently, M-DCPS’ cost review agent for Fee-For-Service contracted vendor utilizes web-based billing system.

Yes, M-DCPS’ current contracted vendor submits the Medicaid claim via the 837P.

36. On page 8, we could not find the Excel file for the price proposal worksheet from the proposal link; could you please point us to the exact web site to get this file? 

RESPONSE: Please check website.  It is now available.
37. On page 7 item #50, you stated that “describe and provide proof of the Medicaid compliance experts and lawyers on staff full time, who bring to M-DCPS as consultants expertise in federal and state Medicaid regulations.” Do you want us to estimate the cost to include a full-time Medicaid compliance expert and lawyer or do you want to pay the cost on the needed basis.

RESPONSE:   this expertise is within the qualifications for delivery of the scope and sequence of services for Medicaid fee-for-service and should not be itemized separately.
38. On the addendum1 item B related to “single sign-on”, if we propose an ASP solution, do you still require this function?

RESPONSE: Yes.
39. On the addendum 1 item C, it requires the software system to have build-in support for data export/import permitting interface to M-DCPS applications including the existing WISE application. Can you give more detail on what data fields need to be in the export/import function?

RESPONSE: All data fields currently in the existing system which may include but are not limited to all items currently on existing electronic forms which are state and federally mandated.
40. Is it possible for you to extend the proposal submission deadline a week or two? We depend on the answers to the questions to decide whether to submit the proposal or not. There appears to be less than a week between the time we receive the answers to these questions and the deadline to submit the proposal?

RESPONSE:  No, there is no extension.
